From: Scrap Mersey Tolls [mailto:scrapmerseytolls@notolls.org.uk]
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019, 4:56 PM

To: Disclosure team at Ministry of Justice

Cc: CCBC-KILO

Subject: 190621006

To: Disclosure Team, Ministry of Justice,

I am a bit confused as to whom I am addressing with our messages.

The information request that ||| | B v as replying to on the 18th July seems to be the one that
we sent on 20th June (not the 21st) to 'Disclosure Team at Ministry of Justice'. The reply of 18th
July is headed as coming from the Disclosure Team at Petty France, London but is signed by i}
I -t Northampton Business Centre. It is not clear whether we are dealing with the MoJ
Disclosure Team or the County Court Business Centre at Northampton.

Our message of 20th June, was partly a response to the refusal (on 18th June) to supply the
information that we requested from the TEC on 8th May and were told, by |} . to redirect
the request to the MoJ Disclosure Team, which we did on the 9th May. It was also partly a fresh
request.

The parts which were not in the original request are (I have added numbering) -

a) Your responses are not absolutely clear, but it appears that you are saying that you keep no
counts or statistics other than the total number of "registered" cases. Will you please confirm that is
the only figure that you keep. If in fact you do keep any figures at all on TE3s, TE7s and TE9s for
the Mersey Gateway then we hereby request those figures.

b) .. on the assumption that the TE7s and TE9s are not in a database but have been "manually
processed". It is not clear why you would go through the 170,000 TE3 case records, rather then
through the presumably very much smaller number of TE7 and TE9 records. Could you explain
that?

c) As the TEC is not really dealing with a 'local authority', how can you say that the out of time
applications are sent to one. Can you tell us exactly who and where the applications are sent to? d)
And are the TEC really saying that when the court officer makes this judicial decision, no record is
made of why they have rejected the application?

e) We have noticed that within the last week or so, the forms are now showing the applicant is
"Halton Borough Council". Perhaps the TEC were not aware of that change as I understand that it is
a company employed by Merseyflow who send the forms out?

Your reply of the 18th is in effect a refusal to supply any of the requested information, though it is a
bit confused as you do give some answers. We hereby request that this refusal be reviewed and that
the information is provided. Our detailed comments on this are-

1. The reply of 18th July says- "I can confirm the MoJ holds some of the information you have
requested. However, to provide as the request currently stands would exceed the cost limit set out in
the FOIA."

You also say "Although we cannot answer your request at the moment, we may be able to answer a
refined request within the cost limit. You may wish to consider, for example, reducing the volume
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of your request, and or specifying a narrow period of time. Please be aware that we cannot
guarantee at this stage that a refined request will fall within the FOIA cost limit, or that other
exemptions will not apply."

It does not seem to us that what we requested, as set out at (a) to (e) above, could possibly exceed
the cost limit. You give no indication of what it is that would exceed the cost limit but say "We
believe that the cost of interrogating the (approximately) 170,000 cases which have been registered
by Mersey Halton to date to identify which have had a TE9/TE7 filed and what the result was,
would exceed the appropriate limit."

There is nothing in (a) to (e) which would require you to interrogate (manually or otherwise) your
database for what was registered by 'Mersey Halton'. It appears that the reason that was given for
refusing our 8th /9th May request has been repeated without any consideration that it is not relevant
to the new request.

I also notice that you still refer to '"Mersey Halton', though it should have been apparent from our
message of 20th June that there is no such entity. This seems to be part of the TEC / MolJ's
continuing effort to hide that the TEC has been providing its facilities to Merseyflow.

2. The reply says "I can confirm that the only statistics that the database records are the number of
registered cases." This seems to be an answer to (a) above. If so it is not a full answer as it only
refers to "statistics that the database record", whereas we asked for "any figures at all on TE3s,
TE7s and TE9s for the Mersey Gateway" that you may hold.

3. The reply says "Out of the approximately 170,000 cases registered it is impossible to tell which
have had a TE9/7 and which of those have been accepted/rejected without checking each case
individually on the database." As you well know ANY database query will have to process all the
records that may come within its parameters, but the records are not enquired on individually and
even a database query on hundreds of thousands of records can be done automatically and rapidly.

4. The reply has a paragraph which starts "You state that the TEC is not really dealing with the
local authority..." The rest of the paragraph asserts that you are dealing with "the Local Authority'.
We notice that the reply is careful not to name 'the Local Authority. In any case the TEC and MoJ
will be well aware, from our other correspondence with you, that with the Mersey Gateway tolls
enforcement, the TEC is not dealing with Halton Borough Council or any other local authority.

Our request at (c) "Can you tell us exactly who and where the applications are sent to?" has been
ignored. Perhaps this is because the TEC / MoJ are faced with the dilemma of either revealing that
the out of time applications are not sent to the local authority, or giving us a local authority contact
who will not be able to say that it is them who receive the applications.

5. The reply says "When the court officer creates an order accepting or rejecting the out of time
application, they add an event code to the database stating the outcome only — not the reason for
their decision....".

This seems to be an answer to (d) above. If so it is not a full answer as it only refers to what has
been put on the database. it does not make it clear whether any other record is kept of the reason for
the decision or whether the reason is only in the head of the officer who made the decision. (Though
I accept that if the reason is not recorded on a database, then it would probably be impractical to

produce any summary of the reasons.)

6. The reply says- "You may wish to contact the local authority regarding the information contained
within the TE3 as that is produced by them." This seems to be an answer to (e) above. If so it is not



clear whether the TEC does not really know what is being sent out in their name. It should also be
apparent to both the TEC and the MoJ that there is no point in contacting the, again unnamed, "local
authority", as they have nothing to do with this - as should be apparent from the messages that I
sent last night (at 21.33) and earlier today (12.09).

John McGoldrick
for Scrap Mersey Tolls

From: CCBC-KILO [mailto:CCBC-KILO@)justice.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019, 3:09 PM

To: scrapmerseytolls@notolls.org.uk

Subject: 190621006

Good afternoon,
Please find attached response to your freedom of information request.

Regards,

I
County Court Business Centre | HMCTS

St Katharine’s House

21 — 27 St Katharine’s Street
Northampton

NN1 2LH

CCBC: I
MCOL: I
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	Ms McVeigh



